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Legal Department
East Herts District Council
Wallfields
Pegs Lane
Hertford
Hertfordshire
SG13 8EQ

For the attention of Head of Legal

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro

Olswang LLP

1-3 Charter Square

Sheffield

S1 4HS

DX 712550 Sheffield 20

T +44 114 279 4000

F +44 114 278 6123

cms.law

T +44 114 279 4006

M +44 7824 144015

E Chris.Bowes@cms-cmno.com

Our ref CHBG/SHEF/NT1953.00214
Your ref 3/19/0790/OUT

5 April 2024

Dear Recipient

Archers Spring Planning Application 3/19/0790/OUT (“Application”)

S106 Contribution to Panshanger Park

We represent Tarmac Trading Limited in its capacity as owner of Panshanger Park.

We understand that the Application is to be determined at the Council’s next Development Management
Committee on Wednesday 10 April 2024.

Our client’s planning advisers, David Lock Associates, wrote to Jill Shingler (the then case officer for
the Application) on 13 September 2019 highlighting that the applicant had not committed to make any
contribution to Panshanger Park as required by Policy HERT3 of the District Plan.

Policy HERT3 says this:

“Policy HERT3 West of Herford

…

III. The development of around 300 dwellings to the north of Welwyn Road is expected to address
the following provisions and issues:

… (n) contributions towards the Panshanger Country Park;”
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Copy to: David Cassidy – Chief Executive

Yvonne Estop – Chair of DMC

Scott Hackner – Planning Officer


